GEORGE EASTMAN HOUSE
900 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER 7, N. VY.

December 17, 1959

Mr, Hugh Edwards
Art Institute
Chicago, Ill.

Dear Hugh:

I congratulate you on what must be a record appropriation for photography by
an art museum! Herewith my invoice, and a copy of my letter to Jammes, which
I hope will do the trick but I have the impression that he is a somewhat
tricky character and he may write that the quatation was made so long ago
that it is no longer valid. But I am sure that you can negotiate,

I am delighted with your success, I feel that it is important for other
centers to collect photogrdphy. With what you are getting you will have the
best collection of 19th century things next to us.,

I'11 keep you posted about Photography at Mid Century. Off hand I should say
that a November date would be splendid.

It was a disappointment indeed not to have had the day with you. I had to
return to Rochester via New York City——-it was a long and tiresome do. I ar-
rived at Idlewild at 2 A.M., took off next morning at 7:55. The jet which
was to have taken off from San Francisco at 2:15 didn't get off the ground
until 5:15! Air travel is great when it works!

All best, and again sincere congratulations,

B ammmads




December 21, 1959.

Mr. Beaumont Newhell, Director,
George Fastman House,

900 Eest Avenue,

Rochester, 7, New York.

Deayr Beaumont:

This 1s my day off but I came down for & few moments to see how the
Metsker show 1s going, so I have just found your letter and read it,
Thank you so much for writing - I am much elated over the prospect of
the things we mey get and reading your words made me even happier.

I am very gruteful you have alreedy written Mr., Jemmes &nd I shall
send him & letter tomorrow, meiling a copy to you.

I have asked Mies Perce, our secretary, to steart your invoice through
its processing and you should have the check before the end of the week,
I em delighted we are to have these things of yourss I remember you
spoke once of the possibility of finding & duplicate of O'Suliiven's
Ancient Ruins in the Canon de Chelle - do you think there is & chance
thet we might get one somewhere? ;

T shell write again tomorrow., I am very cheerful these days and I was
pleased that Mr. Maxon, the Director, made such & noble gesture in the
direction of the Jammes collection.

All good wishes end more soon,

Sincerely,

Hugh Edwards.




December 24, 1959,

Mr. Besumont Newhall, Uirector,
George Esstman House,

900 Best Avenue,

Rochester, 7, New York,

Dear Besumonts

Forgive my haste every time I write lately. It is noon &anu we are all
trying to get away for the holidays. I shall go home &nd dreem about
the things we have acquired « and the possibilities of Jammess I wrote
Jarmes yesterday and am enclosing & copy of my letter to hime Just es
soon &s I heve & reply, I shall let you hear,

8o far, it looks like a heppy New Year and we owe a lot to yous I'1l
write more soon,s I have Leen reading & great book of Italian short
storiee by & new writer, Italo Calvihfio, which I'1ll send alang later,
I'11 never forget how happy I was thet night you spoke of your liking
for Leopardi.

A1l the best to you and to Nancy « I miss you a&nd wigh I coulu come
back soons

So Happy Chris mse and New Yeap « I'1ll think about the coffee in your
house and the photogrsrhs im the living room and &ll those megic spices
in the kitchen.

Yours,

enclosure
he




Jenuary 9, 1960,

hr. Beaumoht Newhall, Director,
George Festman House,

900 East A-’enue,

Rochester, 7,

New York,

Dear Deaumonts

I anm enclosing & copy of the letter we have hai from Jummes. This 1s
vhat Moravie cells the "expected surprise® and although I was elmost
certain thet after all this time we would not ob.gin the collection,

I feel we have lost the best opportunity we will ever he e to put
things here cn a good foundatiom. Thenk you slways for all the trouble
you heve taken with this matter and for the help you haeve given,

I am greteful elso for the tips about Lowdermilk and Devid lMcGees Mr,
Mexon, the new Director of Fine Arts, hec been most coSperative and
encoureging ebout obteining things and T should like to write for the
Telbot Sum Piciuress However, ef ter callin; the Chicago Public Library,
I have “he report that they do not find Lowdermilk in the Washington
directory and David McGee 1s not listed in the San Francisco book.
Perheps Lowdermilk is no longer in business and McGee's shop may be
under another name in the telephone list.

ik few days ago Mr, McGraw sent us his Westonse There ere 20/ prints and
thege are #ll he hade Mr. Mclrew sta es Weston made & perscnal selection
for him of whet ke consldered his bests On the back of ea:h mat is a
printed label whichk indicates six sete of 830 prints were made, In one
of Mr. MeGraw's letters he mentions that Nsncy was present at the time
the selection &nd I wonder if she rememberg &nything sbout thises VJoubte
less Mr. McGraw felt he did not heve room for 330 prints - and that a
Belection be medes If there were six setg, do you know what was done
ebout disposing of them?

What & bother and nuisance I aml You must dresd the arrivel of the mail
every day wit! all these letters from Chicago.

As we have quite a stack of exhibitions before us end will want to show
some of our new accessions, I'll ha'e "o weit until later o say anything
definite about Photography &t Mid-Contury. The Metzker show is quite &
guccess and we heve more and more visitors to the Print Study Room to look
et photographss Not one dey hes pessed since we scquired Adams' Portfolio
Two thet we have not had at least one vieitor to sce 1it.

All good wishes to you and thenks egein for everything.

Sincerely,




/’

/

Jenuery 11, 1990,

Mr. Besumont Newhell, Director,
George Fasiman House,

900 Eest Avenue,

Pochestery 7, New Yorks

Dear Besumonts

Your letter ceme juet &fter I huad mailed one TO jOUs I do hope you have
not been too embarressed by our intervention in the Jermes &aifelr, I anm
enclosin: & letter I sent Jammes after hearing the sad newss

I sm grateful we hel this experience becsuse I heve been able to learm the
attitudes of the Committee on Printe and Drewings and the Director in regeard
to photogrephy. Mr. Mexon hes urged me to iry end gel news of enything thet
je evailable end told me he would support (with funds) what wes nceded &nd
cakhe to hand, 48 we have & committee meeting during the second week of
Fqbruary, 1 should like very much to present the Tulbot Sun Pictures and
ghall do so, if I find David McGees '

4l i

Last evening has become memoreble because I spent it with Thie is the iveri-
5252 Terth, Nancy's text and the plctures form the most movin; association
of worig end photographs I have e er seen. The book is beeutiful in every

: ¢ is nothing else like it and itis perfections &re ell imbueu with
‘the risht kind of humenity sn’ dlscriminstion.

1 noticed on the book's wrapper thet incel Adams' Porifolio Three 1s an-
nounced. eo that I must send off & letter - we need it here to tuke some

of the strain of popularity off Portfolio Two.

211 good wishes, I still regret that you could not stop that Ssturdaye
Last Seturdey night I had dinner &t Henricite anu saw the lest Chicago per-
fornence of Wegt Side Storys You are the onée person with whom I wish I hed
ceen that show and I missed you.

Sincerely,

P. S. About two=thiris of the people who come 1o the Print Stucy Room corie
to see photogrephys : ;






